
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:    Barbara H. Eccles 

University Secretary 
From:    Dr. Isabelle Lemée  

Chair, Senate Research Committee 2018/2019 
Senate Meeting Date:  Monday, October 29, 2018 
Subject:    Senate Research Committee – Monthly Report to Senate 

 
 
One SRC meeting has occurred since the last report (September 21, 2018).  
 
Vice-Chair, 2018-2019 
 
Dr. Olakunle Akingbola was recommended and approved as the Senate Research 
Committee Vice-Chair for 2018-2019.  
 
Research Awards 
 
The SRC reviewed the Contributions to Research Award applications and voted 
electronically following the meeting. Distinguished Researcher Award applications are due 
on November 30, 2018. These awards will be announced during Research and Innovation 
Week.  
 
NOHFC Research Internships  
 
The SRC reviewed and made recommendations on six Northern Ontario Internship 
Program Grant applications (Research Category). Lakehead University will submit the top 
two applications to the NOHFC.   
 
Research Centres and Institutes  
 
The SRC accepted the Review Committee’s report and recommendations for the Centre 
for Research on Safe Driving (CRSD).  
 
Internal Funds and Grants 
 
The SRC approved the revised Research Development Fund guidelines.  
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Sincerely, 
 

 
 
  
 

Dr. Isabelle Lemée 
Chair, 2018-2019 
Senate Research Committee 




